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CITY OF PORTSMOUTH 

Portsmouth, NH 
 

BID #48-18 Route 33 Recreation Field 

ADDENDUM #5 
 

Issued:  April 3, 2018 

 

This Addendum forms part of the original document marked “Bid 48-18 Route 33 Recreation Field”. 

REVISIONS TO SOLICITATION 
 

1. Replace paragraph 4 on page 4 AND paragraph 2 on page 5 with the following: 

Addenda to this bid document, if any, including written answers to questions, will be posted by close of 

business on Tuesday, April 3, 2018 on the City of Portsmouth website at 

http://www.cityofportsmouth.com/finance/purchasing.htm, under the project heading.  Addenda and 

updates will NOT be sent directly to firms.  Contractors submitting a bid should check the web site daily 

for addenda and updates after the release date. Firms should print out, sign and return addenda with the 

proposal.  Failure to do so may result in disqualification. 

All addenda will be posted on the City website by the close of business on Tuesday, April 3, 
2018. 

 

2. Contractor questions: 

 

Q: Should the “stabilization fabric” noted on several details on L7.05 between the subgrade material 

and drainage stone layer of the field be per 310000 2.01H? Also, what are the limits of this 

fabric? It appears to continue beyond the field underneath the nailer in detail 1. 

A: Stabilization fabric is required and extends to the nailer at the limits of the entire field.  If 

structural fill is required to stabilize the sub-grade, per the engineer, then the stabilization fabric 

is not necessary, and a credit shall be provided to the Owner at the established unit price. 

(addendum #4) Yes, refer to Section 310000 2.01H for material specifications. 

 

Q: Is the 30’ netting by Sportsfield Specialties and the 20’ by either AAE or Sportsedge? The spec is 

not clear. 

A: The basis of design for the 20’ and 30’ netting shall be products manufactured by 

Sportsfield Specialties with 6” O.D. schedule 40 posts as shown on the documents.  Both 

AAE and Sportedge netting would be accepted provided it meets or is equal to the specified 

requirements of the Sportsfield Specialties netting. 

 

Q: Does all fence have concrete mow strip?  

A: No, Refer to Drawings. (addendum #4) 

A: All chain link fencing shall be installed in mow curb except when in proposed pavements or 

along the eastern property line as shown on the drawings.  

 

Q: What alternate should the additional concrete pavement shown on L3.01 be in? 

A: Refer to ADD #4-2. (addendum #4) 
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A: The concrete pavement associated with the shade shelter is covered in alt #4 and concrete 

pavement associated with the port a potty shade shelters is covered in alt #6. 

 

Q: Does the alternate for the tree filter planting include all pipe and structures starting from the two 

existing CB’s approximately in the NE and NW corners of the field? 

A: No, refer to drawings. (addendum #4) 

A: The risers for the tree filter detail shall be part of the parking lot alternate.  The drain lines 

are entirely base bid material and installation.  Install solid pipe under the proposed 

parking and walkways.  Perforated pipe shall only be installed within the tree filter detail. 

 

End of Addendum #5 


